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Mr. Gary Widerburg 
Public Service Commission of Utah 
Heber M. Wells Building 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
 

Re:  Docket No. 10-035-97 – Technical Conference Questions 
 
Dear Mr. Widerburg: 
 
 Attached are the Data Requests that URTA previously served on Rocky Mountain Power 
(and all parties hereto) for discussion purposes at the April 26, 2012 technical conference. While 
the documents were served on RMP and all parties on April 13, 2012, as required by the Notice 
of Technical Conference, we inadvertently did not file them with the Commission. 
  
 If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Very truly yours, 
 
      BLACKBURN & STOLL, LC 
 
 
 
      Kira M. Slawson 
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